Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, October 25, 2022
TO: City Council

FROM: PARKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR CALUBAQUIB
IMELDA NEGRETE, RECREATION SUPERINTENDENT

THROUGH: CITY MANAGER MENDEZ

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION APPROVING A ONE YEAR FACILITY USE
CONTRACT WITH PVUSD AT THE GHWR YOUTH CENTER TO
PROVIDE PROGRAMMING TO STUDENTS OF PVUSD’S SELPA
PROGRAM

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Council adopt a resolution approving a one-year facility use contract with the
Pajaro Valley Unified School District (PVUSD) for facility use space at the Gene Hoularis
and Waldo Rodriguez (GHWR) Youth Center, located at 30 Maple Avenue, commencing on
August 15, 2022 and ending on June 3, 2023, and authorizing and directing the City
Manager to execute the same.

BACKGROUND:

During the 2021-2022 school year, Pajaro Valley Unified School District’s Special
Education Program/Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) reached out to the City of
Watsonville Parks and Community Services Department for facility use for their special
education class. The Department was able to accommodate their request by entering into
a one-year contract with PVUSD, which allowed the SELPA program classroom use space
at the GHWR Youth Center during non-program hours.

DISCUSSION:

Similar to the previous school year, PVYUSD Special Education Program would once again
like to enter into a one-year facility use contract with the City of Watsonville Parks and
Community Services Department for use of the GHWR Youth Center for their special
education class as a classroom.

Use of the classroom will not interfere with the Department’s recreational programming,
thus the Department is able to accommodate this facility use request.
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STRATEGIC PLAN:
This contract supports the Strategic Plan of: 5-Community Engagement & Well-Being as
this collaboration will provide a space for students with special needs.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
The base rent for this contract is $7,000 annual for the school year (August 15, 2022 —
June 3, 2023):

e Revenue: 150-681-5495-00000

ALTERNATIVE ACTION:
The Council may choose not to approve this contract.

ATTACHMENTS AND/OR REFERENCES (If any):
None.
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